

Message

From: Peter Gregg [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=EECB5B8ABE1A4998A2EE7B2D68B31CCC-PETER GREGG]
Sent: 2017-08-22 3:52:50 PM
To: Terry Young [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=872fa3f6e61a48709b11458c0c3b6ca6-Terry Young]
Subject: Fwd: Submission from the Electricity Distributors Association - Conservation First Framework
Attachments: EDA Letter - Conservation - 08222017.pdf; ATT00001.htm

We should discuss. Not urgent but I would like to discuss before you start drafting a response.

Peter

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Derek Nardone" <dnardone@eda-on.ca>
To: "Peter Gregg" <Peter.Gregg@ieso.ca>
Cc: "Teresa Sarkesian" <tsarkesian@eda-on.ca>, "Terry Young" <terry.young@ieso.ca>, "Justin Rangooni" <jrangeoni@eda-on.ca>
Subject: Submission from the Electricity Distributors Association - Conservation First Framework

Good Afternoon:

Please see attached submission from the Electricity Distributors Association (EDA).

Original to arrive by post.

Regards,

Derek Nardone

Government & Stakeholder Affairs Advisor
Electricity Distributors Association
3700 Steeles Ave W, Suite 1100, Vaughan, ON, L4L 8K8
Direct: 905.265.5348 | Main: 905.265.5300
www.eda-on.ca

Follow us on:



[@EDA_ONT](#)



[Electricity Distributors Association](#)



This e-mail message may contain privileged and/or confidential information. If you are not an intended recipient please notify the sender and destroy this message and any copies. By using e-mail to communicate with the EDA you assume the risk that your privacy may be compromised by a third party.